
February 22, 2022

City of Dallas

1500 Marilla Street, 

Council Chambers, 6th Floor

Dallas, Texas 75201

Quality of Life, Arts, and Culture Committee

9:00 AM

The Quality of Life, Arts, and Culture Committee will be held by videoconference 
and in the City Hall Council Chambers (6th Floor). 

Members of the public are encouraged to attend the meeting virtually. However, 
City Hall is available for those wishing to attend the meeting in person following 
all current pandemic-related public health protocols.

The meeting will be broadcast live on Spectrum Cable Channel 16 and online at 
https://bit.ly/cityofdallastv.

The public may also listen to the meeting as an attendee at the following 
videoconference link. 

RECEIVED 

2022 FEB 17 PH 5: 48

CITY SECR TARY 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Pu6fic Notice 

2201 9 6 

POSTED 
CITY 

DALLAS, 
SECRETAR

TX 
Y

https://dallastx.swagit.com/dcn-95-live/
https://dallascityhall.webex.com/mw3300/mywebex/default.do?nomenu=true&siteurl=dallascityhall&service=6&rnd=0.9359729248067714&main_url=https%3A%2F%2Fdallascityhall.webex.com%2Fec3300%2Feventcenter%2Fprogram%2FprogramDetail.do%3FtheAction%3Ddetail%26internalProgramTicket%3D4832534b000000046962ce8ad8de6a6a8c666d50f5deb2dbf9525fae57ac158bd0ee65f71f9029d7%26siteurl%3Ddallascityhall%26internalProgramTicketUnList%3D4832534b000000046962ce8ad8de6a6a8c666d50f5deb2dbf9525fae57ac158bd0ee65f71f9029d7%26cProgViewID%3D3490292%26PRID%3D45d57f3be368f93d0a807c447ca0fc7a


2021 CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Atkins (C), Arnold (VC), McGough, Narvaez, 
Resendez, West, Willis 

ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY 
Blackmon(C), Ridley (VC), Arnold, Bazaldua, 
Resendez, Schultz, West 

GOVERNMENT PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL 
MANAGEMENT 
Mendelsohn (C), Willis (VC), Atkins, Bazaldua, 
McGough, Ridley, West 

HOUSING AND HOMELESSNESS SOLUTIONS 
Thomas (C), Moreno (VC), Arnold, Blackmon, 
Mendelsohn, Ridley, Schultz 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
McGough (C), Mendelsohn (VC), Atkins, 
Moreno, Resendez, Thomas, Willis 

QUALITY OF LIFE, ARTS, AND CULTURE 
Bazaldua (C), West (VC), Arnold, Blackmon, 
Narvaez, Ridley, Thomas 

TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE 
Narvaez (C), Atkins (VC), Bazaldua, 
Mendelsohn, Moreno, Schultz, Willis

WORKFORCE, EDUCATION, AND EQUITY 
Schultz (C), Thomas (VC), Blackmon, McGough, 
Moreno, Narvaez, Resendez 

AD HOC JUDICIAL NOMINATING COMMITTEE 
Resendez (C), Arnold, Bazaldua, Ridley, 
Thomas, West, Willis 

AD HOC LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 
Atkins (C), McGough, Mendelsohn, Narvaez, 
Willis 

AD HOC COMMITTEE ON COVID-19 RECOVERY 
AND ASSISTANCE 
Thomas (C), Atkins, Mendelsohn, Moreno, Ridley 

AD HOC COMMITTEE ON GENERAL 
INVESTIGATING & ETHICS 
Mendelsohn (C), Atkins, Blackmon, McGough, Schultz 

(C) – Chair, (VC) – Vice Chair

Note: A quorum of the Dallas City Council may attend this Council Committee meeting. 

"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person 
licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this 
property with a concealed handgun." 

"De acuerdo con la sección 30.06 del código penal (ingreso sin autorización de un titular de una licencia con 
una pistola oculta), una persona con licencia según el subcapítulo h, capítulo 411, código del gobierno (ley 
sobre licencias para portar pistolas), no puede ingresar a esta propiedad con una pistola oculta." 

"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a 
person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not 
enter this property with a handgun that is carried openly." 

 "De acuerdo con la sección 30.07 del código penal (ingreso sin autorización de un titular de una licencia 
con una pistola a la vista), una persona con licencia según el subcapítulo h, capítulo 411, código del 
gobierno (ley sobre licencias para portar pistolas), no puede ingresar a esta propiedad con una pistola a 
la vista."

“Pursuant  to  Section  46.03,  Penal  Code  (places  weapons  prohibited),  a  person  may  not  carry  a  
firearm  or  other  weapon  into  any  open  meeting  on  this property.” 

"De  conformidad  con  la  Sección  46.03,  Código  Penal  (coloca  armas  prohibidas),  una  persona  no  
puede  llevar  un  arma  de  fuego  u  otra  arma  a  ninguna  reunión abierta en esta propiedad.” 

Handgun Prohibition Notice for Meetings of Governmental Entities 



February 22, 2022City Council Quality of Life, Arts, and Culture Committee

Call to Order

MINUTES

A. 22-579

MinutesAttachments:

BRIEFING ITEMS

B. Short-Term Rental (STR) Task Force Recommendations Update 

[Carl Simpson, Assistant City Manager (I);

Lynetta Kidd, Assistant Director, Code Compliance]

22-580

PresentationAttachments:

C. Mobile Food Vending Zone Pilot Program

[Rosa Fleming, Director;

Yldefonso Rodriguez Sola, Assistant Director;

Jacqulin Justice, Manager;

Convention and Event Services]

22-581

PresentationAttachments:

BRIEFING MEMORANDUMS

D. Amendments to Chapter 17, re: Neighborhood Market Annual Permit Fee

[Carl Simpson, Assistant City Manager (I)]
22-582

MemorandumAttachments:

E. Upcoming Office of Arts and Culture Agenda Item: Resolution

Authorizing Acceptance of a $250,000 National Endowment for the Arts 

Grant for the Culture of Value Program in the Office of Arts and Culture

[Liz Cedillo-Pereira, Assistant City Manager (I)

Jennifer Scripps, Director, Office of Arts and Culture]

22-583

MemorandumAttachments:

ADJOURNMENT

Page 1City of Dallas Printed on 2/18/2022

http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=10423
http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=93e5ed3b-2de0-407d-b265-47822fd8b83e.pdf
http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=10424
http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8a59174f-1fb0-43ad-8635-fd3c2187a762.pdf
http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=10425
http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d731b59c-a28c-44b4-8abe-7af95b513506.pdf
http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=10426
http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ee9976ef-c261-472b-9302-65c8df809b7a.pdf
http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=10427
http://cityofdallas.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cd2fba2a-1b65-44ef-a577-388bae72d492.pdf


February 22, 2022City Council Quality of Life, Arts, and Culture Committee

EXECUTIVE SESSION NOTICE

A closed executive session may be held if the discussion of any of the above agenda items 

concerns one of the following:

1. seeking the advice of its attorney about pending or contemplated litigation, settlement 

offers, or any matter in which the duty of the attorney to the City Council under the Texas 

Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts 

with the Texas Open Meetings Act.  [Tex. Govt. Code §551.071]

2. deliberating the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property if deliberation in an 

open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the city in negotiations 

with a third person.  [Tex. Govt. Code §551.072]  

3. deliberating a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the city if 

deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the 

city in negotiations with a third person. [Tex. Govt. Code §551.073]

4. deliberating the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, 

or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an 

officer or employee unless the officer or employee who is the subject of the deliberation 

or hearing requests a public hearing.  [Tex. Govt. Code §551.074]

5. deliberating the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security 

personnel or devices.  [Tex. Govt. Code §551.076]

6. discussing or deliberating commercial or financial information that the city has received 

from a business prospect that the city seeks to have locate, stay or expand in or near the 

city and with which the city is conducting economic development negotiations; or 

deliberating the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.  [Tex Govt . 

Code §551.087]

7. deliberating security assessments or deployments relating to information resources 

technology, network security information, or the deployment or specific occasions for 

implementations of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or security devices.  [ Tex 

Govt. Code §551.089]

Page 2City of Dallas Printed on 2/18/2022



City of Dallas

Agenda Information Sheet

1500 Marilla Street
Council Chambers, 6th Floor

Dallas, Texas 75201

File #: 22-579 Item #: A.

City of Dallas Printed on 2/18/2022Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


Quality of Life, Arts & Culture Committee  
Meeting Record 

 
 
 

The Quality of Life, Arts & Culture Committee meetings are recorded. Agenda materials are available online at 
www.dallascityhall.com.  

  Meeting Date: January 18, 2022 Convened: 9:04 a.m. Adjourned: 12:02 p.m. 
 

Committee Members Present: Committee Members Absent:   
Adam Bazaldua, Chair  
Chad West, Vice Chair 
Carolyn Arnold 
Paula Blackmon 
Omar Narvaez 
Paul E. Ridley  
Casey Thomas, II 

 
 

  

    
    
 Other Council Members Present:   
  

 
  

 
    

    
Presenters:    
Chauncy Williams, Assistant Director, Code Compliance Department 
Joey Zapata, Assistant City Manager    

 
    

    
    
    

AGENDA 
 
Call to Order (9:04 a.m.) 

 
A.    Approval of the December 6, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

Presenter(s): Adam Bazaldua, Chair 
Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): A motion was made to approve the minutes for the December 
6, 2021 Quality of Life, Arts & Culture Committee meeting. 

 
Motion made by: Chad West Motion seconded by: Paula Blackmon  
Item passed unanimously: X Item passed on a divided vote:  
Item failed unanimously:  Item failed on a divided vote:  

 
 
B.   Proposed Changes to Mobile Food Unite Ordinance, Chapter 17 Dallas City Code 

Presenter(s): Chauncy Williams, Assistant Director, Code Compliance Department  
      Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): The Committee discussed: The timeline before the ordinance 
changes can be briefed to the committee. Food trailers needing one permit for the entire year. Disposal of all food 
left. Safeguard against spills on the right of way. Pilot program for mobile food vending zones. Ordinance changes 
needed to allow for food trucks to set up in certain areas that are the ROW. Community outreach to assist with 
compliance.  
 



Quality of Life, Arts & Culture Committee       Page 2 of 2 

 
Motion made by:  Motion seconded by:  
Item passed unanimously:  Item passed on a divided vote:  
Item failed unanimously:  Item failed on a divided vote:  

 
 
C.   Committee Discussion of the Short-Term Rental Task Force established by Chairman’s memorandum 
dates November 4, 2021 

Presenter(s):  
Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): The Committee discussed: The option for the task force to be 
reconstituted. The work of the current task force. The makeup of the current task force. The need for 
neighborhood’s representation on this issue. Motion was made to reconstitute the task force with 5 members being 
residents without conflict of interes. 2 members who are STR owners or representatives of the industry, 2 non-
voting technical advisors and no member of the task force should be a Councilmember, and chair should be chosen 
by the task force.  

 
Motion made by: Paul Ridley Motion seconded by: Omar Narvaez 
Item passed unanimously:  Item passed on a divided vote:  
Item failed unanimously:  Item failed on a divided vote: X 

 
 
D.   INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: FY 2022-23 Cultural Organizations Program Guidelines 
       Presenter(s): Joey Zapata, Assistant City Manager 
       Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): The Committee discussed:  

 
Motion made by:  Motion seconded by:  
Item passed unanimously:  Item passed on a divided vote:  
Item failed unanimously:  Item failed on a divided vote:  

 
Adjourn (12:02 p.m.) 
 

 
APPROVED BY:       ATTESTED BY:  
 
 
 
 
Adam Bazaldua, Chair                   Juan Garcia, Coordinator  
Quality of Life, Arts & Culture Committee    Quality of Life, Arts & Culture Committee  
      



City of Dallas

Agenda Information Sheet

1500 Marilla Street
Council Chambers, 6th Floor

Dallas, Texas 75201

File #: 22-580 Item #: B.

Short-Term Rental (STR) Task Force Recommendations Update
[Carl Simpson, Assistant City Manager (I);
Lynetta Kidd, Assistant Director, Code Compliance]

City of Dallas Printed on 2/18/2022Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


Andres Espinoza, Director (I), Code Compliance
Lynetta Kidd, Assistant Director, Code Compliance 

Short Term Rentals Task Force 
Recommendations Update

Quality of Life, Arts & Culture 
Committee

February 22, 2022 



Presentation Overview

• Recap Task Force’s proposed recommendations and 
work completed to date

• Provide overview of public feedback

• Discuss next steps

2



Short-term Rental Task Force

3

The STR Task Force met biweekly on the following dates:

All meetings were live-streamed via the City of Dallas website and in person at Dallas City Hall. 

Meeting Date Summary of Discussion

November 15, 2021 Introduced Task Force members, discussed meeting schedule, City Attorney’s provided 
law update on regulation, began discussion of flow chart on proposal to register short 
term rentals with the City. 

November 29, 2021 Further review and modification to the flow chart; CAO to evaluate proposal for legal 
challenges.  

December 17, 2021 Finalized Process Flow Chart, began discussion of proposed recommendations, STR 
violations and enforcement.

January 3, 2022 Continued discussion on proposed recommendations and enforcement.

January 18, 2022 Completed discussion of proposed recommendations, enforcement strategy, 
department resource needs and estimated fees.

January 31, 2022 Public hearing at Special Called Quality of Life, Arts and Culture Committee meeting. 



Proposed recommendations

4

Task Force Proposed Recommendations

Proposed Recommendation Yes/No Outcome

License/Registration – 100% cost recovery. Required for 
all STRs in order to operate. 

 Task Force voted unanimously in favor of a licensing and registration 
program for a fee at 100% cost recovery. 

Maximum Occupancy – Propose max 2 adults per 
bedroom, 10 people per home

 Task Force voted in favor of permitting 3 adults per bedroom per State 
Code 92.010 - 6 members voting in favor and 2 against

Outdoor Assemblies - No outdoor assemblies between 
10 pm and 8 am. 

x Task Force agreed not to proceed with this recommendation and address 
timing in the Noise/Sound Equipment recommendation

Advertising - No outdoor advertising or signage on the 
property as a short-term rental 

 Task Force unanimously voted in favor of prohibiting on-premise 
advertising as a short- term rental.  CAO to follow up with additional 
information regarding off-premise advertising as a short-term rental only

Noise/Sound Equipment - No amplified sound 
equipment or noise outside 

 Addressed through Chapter 30 Noise of the Dallas City Code

Emergency Contact - Must have emergency contact 
located in the City of Dallas for guests to contact, with contact 
information displayed in the property and on file with the city

 Task Force voted in favor of STR owner posting emergency contact 
information inside the STR for guests.  Neighbors within 100 feet will be 
provided emergency contact of STR owner and instructed to direct 
complaints to 311 - passed with 5 members voting in favor and 2 members 
voting against

Off Street Parking Requirement - One space per two 
adults 

 Task Force voted in favor of parking requirements for the STR in non-single-
family areas to match the requirements of the PD - passed with 4 members 
voting in favor and 3 members voting against



Proposed Recommendations –
Short-term Rental Flow Chart

5



Public Feedback on Proposed Recommendations
On January 31, 2022, a public hearing was held during Special 
Called Quality of Life, Arts and Culture Committee meeting
• 77 individuals spoke either in-person or virtually at the Special Called 

Committee meeting to provide feedback on proposed 
recommendations

6

40, 52%37, 48% In Favor

Against

• Of the speakers in favor of the proposed 
regulation of STR, most owned or operated an 
STR

• One neighbor spoke in favor of STR’s after 
reaching agreement with STR operator

• Of the speakers in opposition to the proposed  
regulation, most were neighbors who had 
negative experiences 

• Most did not want STR’s in Single Family 
residential areas



Public Feedback on Proposed Regulations

7

Common themes in favor of the Task Force’s proposed STR regulations
• Responsible hosts are not the problem
• Support crafting regulations and will comply
• STRs are supplemental income and enhance livelihood, quality 

of life
• Majority are good neighbors
• Guests are vetted and measures are in place to monitor 

properties (cameras, noise meters)
• Seeking fair and balanced approach to regulations for good 

operators 



Public Feedback on Proposed Regulations

8

Common themes in opposition to the Task Force’s proposed STR 
regulations
• Negative impact on quality of life in residential neighborhoods:

-Noise, crowds, parking, trash, party atmosphere
-Crime and safety concerns
-Unknown guests

• Absentee owners 
• Businesses permitted in residential areas
• Profits at cost to neighborhoods
• Lack of enforcement



Next steps

9

• Short Term Rental Task Force to finalize recommendations 
based on feedback from public hearing

• Present final recommended Short-term Rental Program to full 
City Council 



Andres Espinoza, Director (I), Code Compliance
Lynetta Kidd, Assistant Director, Code Compliance 

Short Term Rentals Task Force 
Recommendations Update

Quality of Life, Arts & Culture 
Committee

February 22, 2022 



City of Dallas

Agenda Information Sheet

1500 Marilla Street
Council Chambers, 6th Floor

Dallas, Texas 75201

File #: 22-581 Item #: C.

Mobile Food Vending Zone Pilot Program
[Rosa Fleming, Director;
Yldefonso Rodriguez Sola, Assistant Director;
Jacqulin Justice, Manager;
Convention and Event Services]

City of Dallas Printed on 2/18/2022Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


Rosa Fleming, Director
Yldefonso Rodriguez Sola, Assistant Director

Jacqulin Justice, Manager
Convention and Event Services

City of Dallas

Mobile Food Vending Zone 
Pilot Program

Quality of Life, Arts, & Culture
February 22, 2022



2

• Background
• Purpose
• Program Performance Measures 
• Staff Recommendation 
• Proposed Engagement and Analysis
• Pilot Program Parameters and Locations
• Next Steps

Overview



3

• Sept. 20, 2021 - Quality of Life, Arts, & Culture (QoLAC) 
Committee was briefed by The Better Block Foundation 
(Business Communities Mobile Food Unit Task Force) 
regarding Chapter 17, Article VIII of the Dallas City Code
• Task force suggested four updates to Chapter 17 

relating to Mobile Food Units and a Mobile Food 
Vending Zone pilot program.

• Jan. 18, 2022 – QoLAC was briefed by Code Compliance 
on updates to define and classify Mobile Food Units and 
updates to Chapter 17.

Background



Purpose 

• Discuss the parameters and guidelines necessary to 
develop a Mobile Food Vending Zone Pilot Program that 
aligns with the upcoming changes to Chapter 17 of the 
City of Dallas Code which will modify and redefine the 
Mobile Food Unit

• Staff recommendation of two potential pilot sites located 
in City Council Districts 2 and 9

• Future sites to be considered based on pilot program 
outcomes

4



Program Performance Measures

Convention and Event Services – Office of Special Events 
will measure:
• Feedback from brick-and-mortar food establishments 

regarding impacts to foot traffic
• Nuisance concerns related to litter, odor and noise
• Effects on right-of-way parking and line-of-sight for 

pedestrian and vehicles

5



Staff Recommendation

• Launch the pilot in two locations
• Pacific Plaza
• Bathhouse Cultural Center

• Utilize the current special event permitting process to pilot a 
60-day program for each proposed location

• Apply current Chapter 42A parameters to mitigate some of 
the possible business impacts

6



Proposed Engagement and Analysis
• Engagement

• Contacted the North Texas Food Truck Association 
(NTXFTA) to engage membership for program 
participation and promotion

• Engaged Code Compliance to gather current Mobile 
Food Unit permit data

• Post-Event Analysis
• Proposed use of surveys, in-person meetings, and focus 

groups

7



• Staff received location parameter feedback from QoLAC 
Committee

• Proposed selection criteria included
• Close proximity to an entertainment district
• City-owned property
• Accommodate locations outside the Central Business 

District

8

Pilot Program Parameters and Locations



Bathhouse Cultural Center
Justification:
• City-owned property
• Parking allows for Mobile Food 

Unit with no impacts to day-to-
day parking users

• Popular location with heavy foot 
traffic

• Outside of CBD

9

Pilot Program Parameters and Locations (cont.)



Pacific Plaza 
Justification:
• City-owned property 

managed by Downtown 
Dallas Inc.

• ROW with metered parking 
spaces

• Near both Deep Ellum and 
Arts District

10

Pilot Program Parameters and Locations (cont.)



11

Committee Action
• Committee approval to pursue the Mobile Food 

Vending Zone Pilot Program through the special event 
permit process.

• Pending council approval of proposed amendments to 
Chapter 17, a proposed implementation timeline:

Next Steps

Mobile Food Vending Zone Pilot Program Timeline
Launch the pilot zone May – June 2022

Post-pilot information meeting July 2022

Present findings to QoLAC August 2022



Rosa Fleming, Director
Yldefonso Rodriguez Sola, Assistant Director

Jacqulin Justice, Manager
Convention and Event Services

City of Dallas

Mobile Food Vending Zone 
Pilot Program 

Quality of Life, Arts, & Culture
February 22, 2022



City of Dallas

Agenda Information Sheet

1500 Marilla Street
Council Chambers, 6th Floor

Dallas, Texas 75201

File #: 22-582 Item #: D.

Amendments to Chapter 17, re: Neighborhood Market Annual Permit Fee
[Carl Simpson, Assistant City Manager (I)]

City of Dallas Printed on 2/18/2022Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


 Memorandum 
 
 
 
  

 

DATE February 18, 2022 CITY OF DALLAS 

TO Honorable Members of the Quality of Life, Arts and Culture Committee 

SUBJECT Amendments to Chapter 17, re: Neighborhood Market Annual Permit Fee 
 

“Our Product is Service” 
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity 

This memorandum provides an update on the Neighborhood Farmer’s Market fee 
structure and the requested correction to City of Dallas Ordinance Chapter 17, Section 
17-10.2 as related to the Neighborhood Market annual permit fee.   

 Background 

Through Texas, Senate Bill 617 passed in 2019 the annual permit fee for a Neighborhood 
Farmer’s Market was capped at $100. As a result of the City of Dallas 2021 Fee Study 
process the full cost recovery fee of $270 was inadvertently inserted in the fee schedule 
and published in September 2021.   At this time staff is requesting that the fee schedule 
be corrected and updated to reflect the State of Texas maximum permit fee of $100. 
 
To date approximately twenty (20) Farmer’s Market permits have been sold at $5400 and 
the Division plans to refund or credit customer’s accounts $3,400 once Council approval 
is received.  
 
Budget Implications:  
 
The fee change represents a potential revenue reduction of ~$81,000 to ~$30,000 based 
on 300 permits sold annually during the previous year.  
 

 Revenue Code-Consumer Health   
Volume-

billed 
Current Revenue 

@270 fee 
Revenue 
@100 fee 

Reduction in 
revenue 

7493 – Temporary Food Vendor 
Permit (Neigh. Farmers' Market) 300 $81,000 $30,000 $51,000 

 
Please contact Chauncy Williams, Assistant Director of Code Compliance, if you have 
questions. 
 
 
 
Carl Simpson, 
Assistant City Manager (I) 

c: Chris Caso, City Attorney  
Mark Swann, City Auditor 
Bilierae Johnson, City Secretary 
Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge 
Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Deputy City Manager 
Jon Fortune, Deputy City Manager 

Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager 
M. Elizabeth (Liz) Cedillo-Pereira, Assistant City Manager  
Robert Perez, Interim Assistant City Manager  
M. Elizabeth Reich, Chief Financial Officer 
Genesis D. Gavino, Chief of Staff to the City Manager 
Directors and Assistant Directors 

 



City of Dallas

Agenda Information Sheet

1500 Marilla Street
Council Chambers, 6th Floor

Dallas, Texas 75201

File #: 22-583 Item #: E.

Upcoming Office of Arts and Culture Agenda Item: Resolution
Authorizing Acceptance of a $250,000 National Endowment for the Arts Grant for the Culture of Value
Program in the Office of Arts and Culture
[Liz Cedillo-Pereira, Assistant City Manager (I)
Jennifer Scripps, Director, Office of Arts and Culture]

City of Dallas Printed on 2/18/2022Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


Memorandum

DATE February 22, 2022 CITY OF DALLAS 

TO Honorable Chair and Members of the Quality of Life, Arts & Culture Committee 

SUBJECT 

Upcoming Office of Arts and Culture Agenda Item #23 on the February 23, 2022 
City Council Agenda – Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of a $250,000 National 
Endowment for the Arts Grant for the Culture of Value Program 

“Our Product is Service” 
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity 

On Wednesday, February 23, 2022, the City Council will consider a resolution authorizing 
the acceptance for a National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) grant for $250,000. This 
represents the largest NEA grant awarded to the City of Dallas. This grant is part of the 
federal agency’s American Rescue Plan funding to support the recovery of local 
economies and communities through artists. 

If accepted, this funding will be administered through the Office of Arts and Culture to 
continue the department’s 2020 pilot Culture of Value pandemic relief program, which 
awarded micro-grants of up to $3,000 to support small projects by ALAANA (African, 
Latinx, Asian, Arab, and Native American) artists and cultural organizations. This 
successful pilot advanced the 2018 Dallas Cultural Plan priorities around equity, diversity, 
and support for artists, and 46% of artists funded were new applicants. 

The new NEA-funded Culture of Value program is anticipated to open for applications in 
summer 2022.  Prior to the application opening, the Office of Arts and Culture will conduct 
outreach in partnership with the Arts and Culture Advisory Commission and neighborhood 
stakeholders. 

If you have questions, please contact Jennifer Scripps, Director of Arts and Culture. 

Liz Cedillo-Pereira 
Assistant City Manager 

c: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager
Chris Caso, City Attorney
Mark Swann, City Auditor
Bilierae Johnson, City Secretary 
Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge
Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Deputy City Manager
Jon Fortune, Deputy City Manager

Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager 
Robert Perez, Interim Assistant City Manager  
Carl Simpson, Interim Assistant City Manager 
M. Elizabeth Reich, Chief Financial Officer 
Genesis Gavino, Chief of Staff to the City Manager 
Directors and Assistant Directors 

Page 1 of 3



DATE February 22, 2022 

SUBJECT 
Upcoming Office of Arts and Culture Agenda Item #23 on the February 23, 2022 City 
Council Agenda – Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of a $250,000 National 
Endowment for the Arts Grant for the Culture of Value Program 
 

“Our Product is Service” 
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity 

FY 2021-22 Cultural Organizations Program – Service Providers 
(listed alphabetically) Contract Amount 

Anita N. Martinez Ballet Folklorico, Inc. $45,300 
Avant Chamber Ballet, Inc. $23,000 
Big Thought $682,664 
Cara Mia Theatre Co. $67,482 
Children's Chorus of Greater Dallas $59,415 
Color Me Empowered $23,000 
Creative Arts Center of Dallas $43,363 
Cry Havoc Theater Company $26,500 
Dallas Black Dance Theatre, Incorporated $210,935 
Dallas Chamber Symphony $50,224 
Dallas Children's Theater $169,222 
Dallas County Heritage Society (Dallas Heritage Village) $104,769 
Dallas Historical Society $36,435 
Dallas Holocaust and Human Rights Museum $68,000 
Dallas Museum of Art $1,073,896 
Dallas Theater Center $75,007 
Dallas Wind Symphony $50,035 
Deep Vellum Publishing, Inc.  $23,000 
Fine Arts Chamber Players $51,180 
Foundation for African-American Art (African American Museum) $92,660 
Greater Dallas Youth Orchestra $58,367 
Junior Players Guild $65,257 
Kitchen Dog Theater Company $44,564 
Pegasus Musical Society (Orchestra of New Spain) $22,500 
Perot Museum of Nature and Science $744,489 
Premier Lone Star Wind Orchestra $22,500 
Sammons Center for the Arts $98,370 
Teatro Hispano de Dallas $77,467 
TeCo Theatrical Productions, Inc. (Bishop Arts Theatre Center) $115,782 
Texas International Theatrical Arts Society $71,314 
Texas Winds Musical Outreach, Inc. $58,646 
The Black Academy of Arts and Letters, Inc. $186,450 
The Bruce Wood Dance Co., Inc. $27,000 
The Dallas Opera $152,500 

The Flame Foundation $22,500 
The Shakespeare Festival of Dallas $102,156 

Page 2 of 3



DATE February 22, 2022 

SUBJECT 
Upcoming Office of Arts and Culture Agenda Item #23 on the February 23, 2022 City 
Council Agenda – Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of a $250,000 National 
Endowment for the Arts Grant for the Culture of Value Program 
 

“Our Product is Service” 
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity 

The Verdigris Ensemble, Inc., a Texas Nonprofit Corporation $22,500 
The Women's Chorus of Dallas $23,000 
The Writer's Garret $45,196 
Theatre Three, Inc. $87,420 
Turtle Creek Chorale, Inc. $27,000 
Undermain Theatre $44,594 
USA Film Festival $56,567 
Total $5,152,226 

 

Page 3 of 3


	0000_Agenda
	0001_0_Staff Report
	0001_1_Minutes
	A.    Approval of the December 6, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): A motion was made to approve the minutes for the December 6, 2021 Quality of Life, Arts & Culture Committee meeting.

	0002_0_Staff Report
	0002_1_Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	0003_0_Staff Report
	0003_1_Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Purpose 
	Program Performance Measures
	Staff Recommendation
	Proposed Engagement and Analysis
	Pilot Program Parameters and Locations
	Pilot Program Parameters and Locations (cont.)
	Pilot Program Parameters and Locations (cont.)
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	0004_0_Staff Report
	0004_1_Memorandum
	0005_0_Staff Report
	0005_1_Memorandum



